From: Aldridge, Jason H.

To: Martinez, Nancy

Cc: Hoffman. Robert

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement for Subsequent License Renewal
of Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 3 and 4

Date: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 8:23:36 AM

Attachments: imaae001.png

Good Morning Nancy,

Thank you for checking in. Our office concurs that the license renewal will not adversely affect any
known historic properties, including the Boy Scout Camp and associated structures. Please let me
know if you'd like a letter or if this email will suffice.

Thank you,

Jason

Jason Aldridge

Compliance Review Supervisor | Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer | Bureau of Historic
Preservation | Division of Historical Resources | Florida Department of State | 500 South Bronough
Street | Tallahassee, Florida 32399 | 850.245.6344 | 1.800.847.7278 | Fax: 850.245.6439

| Jason.Aldridge@DOS.MyFlorida.Com | dos.myflorida.com/historical

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

From: Martinez, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Martinez@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>

Cc: Hoffman, Robert <Robert.Hoffman@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: RE: Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement for Subsequent License
Renewal of Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 3 and 4

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

Hi Jason,

The comment period for the draft site-specific Supplemental Environmental Impact
Statement (DSEIS) for Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 3 and 4 ended
yesterday, May 20, 2019. | have not seen a letter from the Florida Division of Historical
Resources, and wanted to check-in to see if you had any comments pertaining to NRC
staff's preliminary findings in the DSEIS.

Best,
Nancy

From: Aldridge, Jason H. [mailto:Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Martinez, Nancy <Nancy.Martinez@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement for Subsequent
License Renewal of Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 3 and 4

Hello Nancy,
Thank you. The hard copy just arrived. I'll be in contact if | have any questions.

Best,

Jason Aldridge

Compliance Review Supervisor | Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer | Bureau of Historic
Preservation | Division of Historical Resources | Florida Department of State | 500 South Bronough
Street | Tallahassee, Florida 32399 | 850.245.6344 | 1.800.847.7278 | Fax: 850.245.6439

| Jason.Aldridge @DOS.MyFlorida.Com | dos.myflorida.com/historical

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

From: Martinez, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.Martinez@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 4:46 PM

To: Aldridge, Jason H. <Jason.Aldridge@dos.myflorida.com>

Subject: Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement for Subsequent License Renewal of
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 3 and 4

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Proofpoint.

Jason,

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has issued for public comment a draft
site-specific Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (SEIS) to its “Generic
Environmental Impact Statement for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants,” NUREG-1437,
regarding the subsequent renewal of Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Unit Nos. 3 and 4.
The draft SEIS includes analyses of relevant environmental issues, including potential
impacts to historic, archaeological and cultural resources from activities associated with
license renewal. A copy of the draft SEIS is available via the following link:

https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1907/ML19078A330.pdf

A copy of NRC'’s letter to Florida’s Division of Historical Resources (dated April 3, 2019)
requesting comments is attached. If you have any questions concerning NRC'’s license
renewal review, please contact me at 630-829-9734 or by e-mail at

Nancy.Martinez@nrc.gov.
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Thank you,
Nancy

Division of Materials and License Renewal
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
630-829-9734

Nancy.Martinez@nrc.gov
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